CLEAN ENERGY NH

Your Veice in All Energy Matters

125 N. State Street | Concord, NH 03301 | 603.226.4732

June 12, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 24-070, Public Service Company Of New Hampshire, d/b/a Eversource Energy
Request for Change in Distribution Rates
Clean Energy NH Petition to Intervene

Dear Chair Goldner,
Please accept the attached petition to intervene from Clean Energy NH (CENH) in Docket No.

DE 24-070. If our intervention is approved, please Chris Skoglund (chris@cleanenergynh.org)
and Sam Evans-Brown (sam(@cleanenergynh.org) to the Service list.

Thank you for your consideration of this petition and please feel free to contact me if any
questions arise.

Consistent with current NH PUC practices, paper copies will not follow.

Sincerely,

IR

Chris Skoglund

Director of Energy Transition
Clean Energy NH

125 N. State St.

Concord, NH 03301
chris@cleanenergynh.org
(603) 573-9926 (Ext. 702)

cc: Service List in DE 24-070
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